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Patil, Swati

From: Miles, Larisa
Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2014 1:47 AM
To: Product Change Notices
Cc: Laubis, Weylin
Subject: FW: TDK Part Number Change Notice - Ferrite Chip Beads
Attachments: Additional MMZ and MPZ Series' part number changes, 10-24-2014.xlsx

FYI 

 

Larisa 

 

From: Mike Tumminaro [mailto:mike.tumminaro@us.tdk.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:16 PM 

To: Sean Grant; Bill McCluskey; Marc Picard; Brad Anderson; Judy Kabelova; Ryan Aulenta; Thomas Osinski; Stephanie 

Vandermolen 
Subject: Fw: TDK Part Number Change Notice - Ferrite Chip Beads 

 
Dear Distribution Partner  
 
 
Pursuant to our earlier announcement dated October 17th, below, attached is a revised list to include additional part 
numbers as shown in column "F".  Please update your records accordingly.  
 
 

 
 
 
Thank you,  
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Mike Tumminaro  
Distribution Sales Department 
TDK Corporation of America 
Phone:  847-390-4312 
e-mail:   mike.tumminaro@us.tdk.com  
 
 
 
 
Mike Tumminaro 
TDK Corporation of America 
Phone:  847-390-4312 
e-mail:   mike.tumminaro@us.tdk.com 
Fax:      847-390-4362  
----- Forwarded by Mike Tumminaro/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US on 10/24/2014 03:03 PM -----  
 
From:        Mike Tumminaro/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US  
To:        Sean Grant/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Bill McCluskey/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Marc Picard/West Coast/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-
US, Brad Anderson/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Judy Wason/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Ryan Aulenta/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, 
Stephanie Vandermolen/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Thomas Osinski/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Rafael Perez Magana/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-
US@TDK-US, Hidetoshi Suzuki/TDKCorp/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US, Christine Matyja/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US@TDK-US,  
Date:        10/17/2014 12:14 PM  
Subject:        TDK Part Number Change Notice - Ferrite Chip Beads  

 
 
Dear Distribution Partner  
   
 
You are in receipt of the following message as you are listed in our system to be the coordinator for EOLs and PCNs 
concerning TDK products.  
 
In order to establish a global part number standard, we are changing the part numbers of certain "Ferrite Chip Beads" as 
listed in the attached file.  
 
Our nomenclature is changing from "Short Format" to "Extended format with Internal Ending Codes".  
 
EXAMPLE: MMZ1608R301C => MMZ1608R301CTA00  
 
Please understand that the items listed are NOT discontinued.  Only the part numbers have been modified.  
 
Please reference slides 5 through 7 of the attached PDF as an aid to understanding the new nomenclature.  
 
 
[attachment "Ferrite Beads Part Number Change Notice - to Distributor and Representatives 10-17-2014.xlsx" deleted by 
Mike Tumminaro/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US] [attachment "Ferrite Bead Part Number Change Descriptions, 10-8-
2014.pdf" deleted by Mike Tumminaro/Mount Prospect/TCA/TDK-US]  
 
 
Please post these changes in your system and on your web site.  
 
 
You may begin using the new part numbers immediately for new orders placed.  
 
 
 
Thank you, as always, for your support 
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Mike Tumminaro  
Distribution Sales Department 
TDK Corporation of America 
Phone:  847-390-4312 
e-mail:   mike.tumminaro@us.tdk.com 
 
 
Visit the TDK website at: http://www.tdk.com  
 
 
Visit the TDK website at: http://www.tdk.com  


